
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, March 3, 2014

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance
Chapter 19 of the Code of General ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Designated
Floodplain Maps (Kerry Ingredients) (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 6-0
First reading, suspend the rules for Second reading

b. Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground level office uses in the
CBD-1, Central Business District- Core, for property located at 430 E. Grand Avenue
(Phoenix Building) (Christensen) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 6-0

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 17, 2014 and the Special
Joint City Council and School District of Beloit Board of Education Meeting of February
24, 2014 (LeMire)

b. Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of
the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, from Temporary M-1,
Limited Manufacturing District, to Permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District
(Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

c. Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of
the property located at 1000 Bluff Street from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to
PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen) Refer to Plan

d. Application for review of a proposed building addition within Telfer Community Park
located at 2301 Skyline Drive (Ramsey) Refer to Plan Commission



e. Application for an Amendment to the Premises Description for the Class “B” Beer and
Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501
Prospect, John Wittnebel, Agent (LeMire) Refer to ABLCC

f. Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C13-02, Sixth Street
Resurfacing (Boysen)

7. LICENSES

a. Resolution reaffirming the Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for
Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect, and establishing a Timeline
for Completion (LeMire) ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

8. ORDINANCES- none

9. APPOINTMENTS- none

10. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

11. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. City Manager’s Report to the Community (Arft)

12. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution authorizing Blackhawk State Bank an Extension for Outstanding Special
Assessments at 2231 Trevino Court, Beloit, Wisconsin (Casper)

b. Resolution authorizing Trans 75 Exception Request for Pavement Replacement on
Bayliss Avenue (Boysen)

13. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: February 26, 2014
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG channel 98 or digital channel
992. Meetings are rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on

Tuesday at 1:00 p.m., Thursday at 8:30 a.m. and Friday at 1:00 p.m.

http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us/


ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report

ORDINANCE NO. _______________

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 5-408 OF THE ZONING
ORDINANCE, CHAPTER 19 OF THE CODE OF GENERAL
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT RELATING TO
DESIGNATED FLOODPLAIN MAPS

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of
General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, is hereby amended as follows:

5-408 DESIGNATED FLOODPLAIN MAPS. The boundary of the floodplain district
are those areas designated as floodplains or A-Zones on the following reports and
maps, which are incorporated into this section by reference. These are the official
floodplain maps for the City of Beloit, approved by the Department of Natural
Resources and the Federal Emergency Management Agency and are on file with
the Department of Community Development for the City of Beloit. If more than
one map is referenced, the regional flood profiles govern boundary discrepancies
according to Section 5-410 below.

OFFICIAL MAPS: Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) panel number
55105C0309D, 55105C0312D, 55105C0314D, 55105C0316D, 55105C0317D,
55105C0319D, 55105C0336D 55105C0337D, 55105C0338D, 55105C0339D,
55105C0427D, 55105C0431D, 55105C0432D, 55105C0451D, dated August 19,
2006; with corresponding profiles that are based in the Flood Insurance Study
(FIS) 55105CV001A and 55105CV002A, dated August 19, 2008.

OFFICIAL MAPS, BASED ON OTHER STUDIES: Letter of Map Revision
(LOMR) Case No. 13-05-3956P involving Spring Brook Creek, approved by
FEMA on November 18, 2013, effective April 1, 2014.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its passage and
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of __________________, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By:
Charles M. Haynes, Council President



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report

ATTEST:

By:
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Ordinance Relating to Floodplain Maps

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to designated floodplain maps.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) recently issued a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) based

upon the relocation of Spring Brook Creek that occurred before Kerry Center was developed in the Gateway
Business Park. The LOMR includes changes to the floodway and floodplain adjacent to the creek, and has an
effective date of April 1, 2014.

 The affected area lies between I-39/90 and Gateway Boulevard, as detailed on the attachments.
 In accordance with FEMA and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) directives, this LOMR must

be adopted by the City of Beloit. The attached Ordinance accomplishes this by incorporating the LOMR into the
list of official floodplain maps in Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The LOMR Determination Document, data tables, profiles, and maps are attached to this report.
 The attached Ordinance has been reviewed and approved by WDNR staff and should not be altered during the

adoption process.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on February 19, 2014 and voted unanimously (6-0) to recommend

approval of this Zoning Text Amendment.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The floodplain ordinance is

intended to protect life and property from impacts associated with flooding events.

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
readings of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Ordinance and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: ZTA-2014-03

Request Overview/Background Information:
Planning staff has drafted and the City Attorney has reviewed an Ordinance to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning
Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to designated floodplain maps.

Key Issues:
 The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) recently issued a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) based

upon the relocation of Spring Brook Creek that occurred in advance of the Kerry Center development. The LOMR
includes changes to the floodway and floodplain adjacent to the creek, and has an effective date of April 1, 2014.

 The affected area lies between I-39/90 and Gateway Boulevard, as detailed on the attachments.
 In accordance with FEMA and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) directives, this LOMR must

be adopted by the City of Beloit. The attached Ordinance accomplishes this by incorporating the LOMR into the
list of official floodplain maps in Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The LOMR Determination Document, data tables, profiles, and maps are attached to this report.
 The attached Ordinance has been reviewed and approved by WDNR staff and should not be altered during the

adoption process.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The floodplain ordinance is
intended to protect life and property from impacts associated with flooding events.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Ordinance to amend Section 5-408 of
the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, relating to designated
floodplain maps.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance, Public Notice, and LOMR Documents



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



ZTA-2014-03, LOMR-Spring Brook Creek, Council Report



RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW GROUND LEVEL

OFFICE USES IN THE CBD-1, CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT-CORE,
FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 430 EAST GRAND AVENUE

WHEREAS, the application of Hendricks Commercial Properties for a Conditional Use
Permit to allow ground level office uses in the CBD-1, Central Business District-Core, for the
property located at 430 East Grand Avenue, having been considered by the City Council of the
City of Beloit, Wisconsin at a public hearing held for that purpose and due notice of said hearing
having been given by publication as appears by the Proof of Publication on file in the office of
the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City Council of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground
level office uses in the CBD-1, Central Business District- Core, for the property located at 430
East Grand Avenue in the City of Beloit, for the following described premises:

Lot 1, Certified Survey Map Volume 35, Pages 212-214; Also West 20 feet of East 40.32 feet of
Lot 12, Block 48 of Original Plat, all situated in the City of Beloit, County of Rock, State of
Wisconsin (a/k/a 430 East Grand Avenue). Said parcel contains 0.5528 acre, more or less.

As a condition of granting the Conditional Use Permit, the City Council does hereby
stipulate the following conditions and restrictions upon the Conditional Use, which are hereby
deemed necessary for the public interest:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes up to 3,806-square feet of office space on the
ground level of the subject property.

2. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by
the Plan Commission and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The
Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor changes administratively.

Adopted this 3rd day of March, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Hendricks Commercial Properties has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground floor offices uses
in a CBD-1, Central Business District-Core, for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 This property is the site of the Phoenix Building. This multi-use building plans to have multi-family residential,

retail, and professional services.
 The applicant is requesting approximately 3,806-square feet of the ground floor of this building be used for office

space. The total square footage of the ground floor is 12,000-square feet. The owners have secured one tenant
that will use 2,506-square feet of the proposed office square footage, leaving 1,300-square feet for another
tenant’s office space.

 Ground floor office use is a conditional use in a CBD-1 district.
 No exterior renovations have been proposed with this use. The building is currently under construction and is

expected to be completed in March 2014.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on February 19, 2014 and voted unanimously (6-0) to recommend

approval of the Conditional Use Permit, subject to two conditions of approval.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: CU-2014-03

Applicant: Hendricks Commercial
Properties

Owner: Hendricks Commercial
Properties

Location: 430 East Grand Avenue

Existing Zoning: CBD-1, Central
Business District-Core

Existing Land Use: Various Total Area: 0.5528 acre

Request Overview/Background Information:
Hendricks Commercial Properties has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground floor office uses in
a CBD-1, Central Business District- Core, for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue.

Key Issues:
 This property is the site of the Phoenix Building. This multi-use building plans to have multi-family residential,

retail, and professional services.
 The applicant is requesting approximately 3,806-square feet of the ground floor of this building be used for office

space. The total square footage of the ground floor is 12,000-square feet. The owners have secured one tenant
that will use 2,506-square feet of the proposed office square footage, leaving 1,300-square feet for another
tenant’s office space.

 Ground floor office use is a conditional use in a CBD-1 district.
 No exterior renovations have been proposed with this use. The building is currently under construction and is

expected to be completed in March 2014.
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject property and the underlying zoning of the

surrounding area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:
o North: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Commercial, Retail, & Office
o South: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Parking Lot
o East: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Multi-Family Residential & Retail
o West: CBD-1, Central Business District-Core; Commercial & Residential

 Section 8-102 of the Zoning Ordinance exempts off-street parking requirements in the Central Business Districts.
 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed this application and have the following comments:

o The Fire Department has concerns about loading areas. There will be “No Parking” signs on the south
side of the property to ensure emergency access at all times. No designated loading areas are required in
this zoning district.

o No other comments or concerns were submitted.
 The attached Public Notice was sent to 14 nearby property owners. Staff has received no comments or concerns

as of this writing.
 Findings of Fact

Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based
on the following considerations:

a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare;

 The proposed conditional use will not be detrimental to or endanger public health, safety, or
welfare.

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted;

 The proposed use is compatible with the surrounding property uses. A conditional of approval
will limit the space available for office uses at the subject property.

c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood of the subject property;

 The occupancy of the subject property is expected to have a positive impact upon property
values in the area.

d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of the surrounding property;

 The establishment of the conditional use will not impede nearby development, but rather
bring attention to the project for future tenants.



e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar
or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that
it will cause a depreciation in property values;

 No exterior or site changes have been proposed for this conditional use.
f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to

serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use;
 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the conditional use.

g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and
 The existing street network is capable of handling any additional traffic generated by the

conditional use.
h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan defers for the Downtown Plan for the subject property. This plan recommends Planned
Mixed Use: Office/Residential above Retail for the subject property. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit
Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground floor office
uses in a CBD-1, Central Business District- Core, for the property located at 430 East Grand Avenue, based on the above
Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes up to 3,806-square feet of office space on the ground level of the subject
property.

2. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission
and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Site Plan, Application, Photo, Public Notice, and Mailing List.











Street View







PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, February 17, 2014

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Sheila De Forest, Chuck Kincaid, Kevin D. Leavy (arrived at 7:07 p.m.), David F. Luebke,

Mark Spreitzer, and James E. Van De Bogart
Absent: none

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Vice President Mark Spreitzer presented Certificates of Appreciation recognizing Mr. Tod
Clarey and Mr. James Hoey from Beloit Memorial High School for their extra effort to encourage
student interest in community affairs and local government.

b. President Charles M. Haynes presented the 2014 State of the City Report. He stated that the
persistent vision of Beloit’s leaders have been instrumental to the resurgence of the City. He said
that there will continue to be significant challenges ahead as the budget remains tight and
revenue is stagnant but that with persistence and inventiveness, the City’s leaders will continue to
fulfill their vision for Beloit. File 6384/7757

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Julie Christensen presented a resolution authorizing a Conditional
Use Permit to allow a Vehicle Repair use in a C-3, Community Commercial District, for the
property located at 1420 Division Street. It was noted that the Plan Commission recommended
approval 5-0. Councilor Haynes opened and closed the public hearing without participation.
Councilor Luebke made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor De Forest seconded.
Councilor De Forest asked about concerns from residents regarding storm water management,
and Ms. Christensen said that the applicant will provide a grading and drainage plan with the site
plans which will be reviewed by the City Engineer. The motion carried 7-0. File 7040

b. Ms. Christensen presented a proposed ordinance amending the Zoning District Map of the City
of Beloit to change zoning district classification of the property located at 2508 Milwaukee Road
from C-1, Office District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District. It was noted that the Plan
Commission recommended approval 5-0. Ms. Christensen explained that this property will be
included in the Beloit School District’s plan for the new intermediate school. Councilor Haynes
opened and closed the public hearing without participation. Councilor Spreitzer made a motion to
suspend the rules and offer a second reading of the ordinance, and Councilor Luebke seconded.
The motion carried 7-0. On the merits of the ordinance, Councilor De Forest made a motion to
enact. Councilor Kincaid seconded, and the motion carried 7-0. File 8629 Ordinance 3521

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
 Dave Alwin, 344 E. Russell Road, Janesville, spoke in opposition to the proposed ordinance

that would prohibit alcohol sales at the MDA Tub Run event.
 Tom Barnes, 2734 Riverside Drive, Beloit, spoke in opposition to the proposed ordinance

regarding the MDA Tub Run and encouraged the Council to reconsider the amendment to
allow the Tub Run to be in Beloit.

6. CONSENT AGENDA



Councilor De Forest requested that item 6.e. be removed from the Consent Agenda. Councilor
Luebke made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of items 6.a. through 6.d. and
6.f. through 6.h. Councilor Leavy seconded, and the motion carried that the Consent Agenda be
accepted, approved, adopted, or referred and acted upon as required by state and local codes by a
vote of 7-0.

a. The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2014, were approved.
b. The application for Class “A” Beer and “Class A” Liquor License for Guzman’s Supermarket,

LLC, d/b/a Piggly Wiggly, located at 1827 Prairie Avenue, Miguel Guzman, Sr., Agent, was
referred to the ABLCC. File 8590

c. The application for a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for D&D Buck, LLC, d/b/a
Bucky’s Bunker, located at the Krueger Haskell Golf Couse, 1611 Hackett Street, Daniel B.
Bucholtz, Agent, was referred to the ABLCC. File 8590

d. The proposed Zoning Text Amendment to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance,
Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Designated
Floodplain Maps (Kerry Ingredients), was referred to the Plan Commission. File 7724

f. The application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Office uses in the CBD-1, Central
Business District – Core, for the property located at 430 E. Grand Avenue (Phoenix Building),
was referred to the Plan Commission. File 8540

g. The resolution approving a Class “B” Beer and “Class B” Liquor License for Pitchers Mound
LTD, LLC, d/b/a Pitchers Mound, located at 2745 Prairie Avenue, Robert Lee Lewis, Agent, was
adopted. File 8590

h. The resolution approving a Change of Agent for Walgreen Co., d/b/a Walgreens #12136, located
at 910 Broad Street, from Brenda Neumann, to Jennifer Boyle, was adopted. File 8590

e. Ms. Christensen presented a proposed Zoning Text Amendment to create Section 5-202(b)(11)
of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit
relating to Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the DH, Development Holding District.
Councilor De Forest requested information regarding similar uses in this type of zoning district in
comparable communities be presented at the next meeting. Councilor De Forest made a motion
to refer this item to the Plan Commission, and Councilor Spreitzer seconded. The motion carried
7-0. File 7724

7. ORDINANCES

a. City Attorney Tom Casper presented a proposed ordinance (Substitute Amendment #1) to amend
Section 15.06(4)(b)1 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Alcohol
Consumption and Possession on Streets and other Public Places for a second reading.
Councilor Van De Bogart made a motion to amend the ordinance to reinstate the language
allowing the MDA Tub Run event, and Councilor Luebke seconded. Councilor De Forest said that
she does not hold stereotypes about bikers or drinking alcohol and that she would be equally
opposed to this event if it included cars. She also stated that she voted against the inclusion of
this event when it was proposed in 2012 and that she is concerned with the message this sends
the youth of the community regarding drinking and driving. Councilor Spreitzer apologized for the
way this ordinance was handled at the last meeting. Councilor Leavy asked Police Chief Norm
Jacobs how the Police Department feels about the event. Chief Jacobs stated that there were not
any alcohol-related issues in 2012 and that the Police Department supports the event. Councilor
Leavy asked Dave Alwin if the event would come back to Beloit without alcohol, and Mr. Alwin
stated that it probably could. Councilor Kincaid said that he wanted to hear more about the issues
involved with the event and that this discussion provided that information. He said that the event
is an asset to the City. Councilor Haynes called the question regarding the proposed amendment
to reinstate the language allowing the MDA Tub Run. The motion carried 4-3, with Councilors De
Forest, Spreitzer, and Leavy voting in opposition. Councilor Luebke made a motion to enact the
amended ordinance, and Councilor Van De Bogart seconded. The motion carried 6-1, with
Councilor Leavy voting in opposition. File 8590/5563 Ordinance 3522

8. APPOINTMENTS



Councilor Haynes announced the openings and submitted the following appointments to the City
Committees, Boards, and Commissions for approval. Councilor Leavy made a motion to approve the
appointments, and Councilor Spreitzer seconded. The motion carried 7-0.

a. Board of Review: Craig T. Daskam (Alternate) for a term ending December 31, 2014. File 6063
b. Equal Opportunities Commission: Mary Weaver for a term ending June 30, 2016. File 7465

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
 Councilor De Forest congratulated the Town of Beloit Fire Department for obtaining the

Paramedic level of service. She said that she met with Janesville City Manager Mark Freitag and
is excited about scheduling a joint meeting between the Councils. She thanked the snowplow
drivers for their fantastic service this winter.

 Councilor Van De Bogart said that he has enjoyed three films at the Beloit International Film
Festival and plans to volunteer as well.

 Councilor Kincaid thanked staff for grooming the cross country ski trails and said that he attended
a League of Women Voters event celebrating the birthday of Susan B. Anthony.

 Councilor Luebke said that he attended the Hackett School ribbon-cutting event and that BIFF
has been fantastic so far this year.

 Councilor Spreitzer said that he attended the Susan B. Anthony event and will attend the League
of Wisconsin Municipalities Lobbying Day in Madison this week. He encouraged the public to
attend BIFF and participate in some of the downtown dining specials.

 Councilor Haynes reminded the public to continue to shovel their sidewalks after snow events.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Landmarks Commission Chairperson Alex Blazer presented the Annual Landmarks
Commission Report for 2013. He described the number and type of historic properties in the
City and outlined the number of Certificates of Appropriateness issued by the Landmarks
Commission and staff. Councilor Haynes said that the Commission is at full strength, which
shows the dedication of Beloit’s residents to local historic preservation. File 5860

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Parks and Leisure Services Director Brian Ramsey presented a resolution approving Clubhouse
Food and Beverage Operating Agreement for Krueger-Haskell Municipal Golf Course. He
stated that the agreement is between the City and D&D Buck, LLC. He stated that Dan and Dede
Bucholtz, the officers of the corporation, come highly recommended by staff with regard to their
existing food and beverage service at Diamond Lanes. Councilor Leavy made a motion to adopt
the resolution, and Councilor De Forest seconded. The motion carried 7-0. File 8159

b. City Manager Larry Arft presented a resolution approving Arbitration Award to the International
Association of Firefighters, Local Union #583, amending the 2014 Budget and authorizing an
Appropriation. He provided a brief history of the grievance by the Fire Union and said that the City
appealed the arbitrator’s decision. He said that this award represents an agreement by the City’s
management team and the Fire Union and includes a $230,000 appropriation for back pay which
will be paid from the general fund and the ambulance fund. Councilor Van De Bogart made a
motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor Luebke seconded. Councilor De Forest said that
the decision to violate the side letter was never brought to the City Council. Mr. Arft stated that
hiring and firing staff is the job of the City Manager and that he did not feel that the side letter was
being violated at the time of the decision. The motion carried 7-0. File 6093

12. At 8:14 p.m., Councilor Leavy made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Councilor Spreitzer
seconded. The motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date approved by Council:



PROCEEDINGS OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
AND THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BELOIT BOARD OF EDUCATION
Beloit Public Library Community Room, 605 Eclipse Blvd., Beloit, WI 53511
Monday, February 24, 2014

Beloit City Council Present: Sheila De Forest, Charles M. Haynes, Chuck Kincaid, David F.
Luebke, Mark Spreitzer, and James E. Van De Bogart

Beloit City Council Absent: Kevin D. Leavy

Beloit Board of Education Present: John Acomb, Nora Gard, Missy Henderson, Michael Ramsdail,
Mark Rand, Shannon Scharmer, and John Winkelmann

Beloit Board of Education Absent: None

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:35 p.m. by the Beloit City Council and the School District of
Beloit Board of Education.

2. Board President Shannon Scharmer led the discussion of a proposal to expand the Beloit Hockey
Team to include players from other high schools. City Manager Larry Arft said that the City did not
find any formal agreement between the School District and the City regarding ice time at the
Edwards Ice Arena, and Superintendent Steve McNeal produced a letter from 1982 stating that the
Beloit High School team would have free ice time at the City’s facility. Mr. Arft said that who is on
the team is not as important as the team being from Beloit Memorial High School. Councilor Luebke
stated that he sees this as an opportunity to collaborate with other schools and for more people to
see Beloit’s great facilities. He said that he would like to see some sort of a fee for students who are
not from the district so that Beloit’s taxpayers are not subsidizing their use of the facility. He also
stated that he would like to see the team continue to be called the Beloit Purple Knights. Councilor
De Forest asked if the majority of the team would be made up of Beloit students, and Board
member Scharmer stated that the team would be a co-op between various schools and would
prohibit cutting players. Councilor De Forest said that Beloit’s great facilities are a reason for people
to choose Beloit Schools and that this would allow those choosing other schools to benefit from our
facilities. Councilor Van De Bogart asked if the ice time agreement includes the co-op women’s
hockey team. Board member Acomb said that the women’s hockey co-op, which is based in Beloit,
pays for its own ice time and has been very successful in bringing people to Beloit. Board member
Winkelmann said that a co-op team would be good for the kids because it will allow them to play
hockey even if there are not enough Beloit students to field a team in the future. Councilor Haynes
said that the issue would need to be revisited if the team becomes a County-wide team. Councilor
Spreitzer asked about the name of the team, and Mr. McNeal stated that some co-op teams include
the names of all of the schools involved. Mr. McNeal also stated that the School Board would be
discussing this issue at the meeting on February 25

th
. Board member Scharmer said that she is

opposed to the idea of a co-op and asked if the City would support the inclusion of Illinois schools.
Mr. Arft said that as long as the team remains the Beloit Purple Knights, the City would support the
co-op.

3. Mr. McNeal provided an update on the renovations and construction of the school facilities,
including discussion of traffic control issues. He stated that five of the six primary school
renovations are complete and that he has enjoyed working with the City throughout the processes.
Mr. McNeal said that the Natatorium is complete and that construction on the Fitness Center at the
high school has begun. He said that the renovations to McNeel Middle School will begin in 2014,
Aldrich Middle School will begin in 2015, and Memorial High School will begin in 2015 or 2016. Mr.
McNeal stated that the other major project is the Fran Fruzen Intermediate School located on
Milwaukee Road. Councilor De Forest said that she is concerned with how students from the Todd
neighborhood will walk to the new intermediate school. Mr. McNeal said that there are crossing
guards at the intersection of Lee Lane and Milwaukee Road and that they can observe the students



who walk to Morgan now to see how they cross Milwaukee Road. Mr. Arft said that the City has
applied for grants to build a bike/pedestrian path along the south side of Milwaukee Road but that
there is not a timeline for installation at this point.

4. At 7:30 p.m., Councilor Spreitzer made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Board member Mark Rand
seconded, and the motion carried.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date approved by Council:



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the properties located at 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road – Council
Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment from temporary M-1,
Limited Manufacturing District to permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, for the properties located at 9817 & 9949 S.
Turtle Townhall Road in the City of Beloit.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The City Council adopted an Ordinance attaching the subject properties to the City of Beloit on December 2, 2013.
 Section 4 of the Attachment Ordinance assigns a temporary zoning district classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing

District, and directs the Plan Commission to initiate a permanent zoning district classification for the subject properties.
 Corporate Contractors Inc. owns the subject properties and has proposed a redevelopment involving the demolition of

the vacant structures and the construction of a two-story office building. Planning staff is reviewing site plans for this
redevelopment project. Office uses are permitted by-right in the M-1 district.

 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Business Park uses, and the M-1 zoning district
classification is consistent with this recommendation.

 A request to vacate excess S. Turtle Townhall Road right-of-way is being considered on the same timeline as this
request. If the vacation request is approved, the vacated right-of-way will be attached to the subject properties.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the March 5, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on March 17, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Application



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Referral



ZMA-2014-02, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, Council Referral



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the property located at 1000 Bluff Street – Council Referral to the Plan
Commission

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
St. John’s Lutheran Church has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from R-1B, Single-Family District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the property located at 1000
Bluff Street.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The subject property is currently being used as a church. This use would remain as the property’s primary use. The

applicant is seeking PLI zoning to more accurately represent their proposed secondary uses. Upon approval, the
applicant will begin leasing space at the subject property for community organizations.

 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential Urban uses for the subject
property. Public and institutional uses, such as churches, are considered appropriate for this land use
recommendation.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in

Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the March 5, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on March 17, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Application







RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Construction of a Building Addition Within Telfer Community Park Located at 2301 Skyline Drive – Council Referral
to the Plan Commission

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Angus Young Associates, on behalf of the Beloit Snappers, has requested that the Plan Commission and City Council review
their proposed plans for a 3,420 square-foot addition to the existing locker room building located behind H.C. Pohlman Field
within Telfer Community Park located at 2301 Skyline Drive.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The proposed building addition will consist of indoor batting cages, and will be connected to the existing building by a

20-foot enclosed connector walkway.
 The proposed building addition will be constructed over an existing asphalt parking area, and will feature vinyl siding,

block columns, and symmetrical overhead doors facing east and west.
 As mentioned below, the Snappers will be fundraising and securing volunteer labor for this project.
 This project must be reviewed and approved by the Plan Commission, Parks & Recreation Commission, and the City

Council.
 The proposed site plan and building elevations are attached to this report.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and its impact on the City’s mission):
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the March 5, 2014 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for review and possible action on March 17, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The Snappers will be paying for this project.

Attachments: Site Plan & Building Elevations



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Referral



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Referral



RPB-2014-01, Snappers Batting Cage Addition, Council Referral













RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C13-02

SIXTH STREET RESURFACING

WHEREAS, work under this contract has been completed satisfactorily and in
conformance with the requirements of the contract, and

WHEREAS, the city engineer, comptroller, and attorney recommend final payment to
the contractor.

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit
hereby authorizes the final payment for Public Works Contract C13-02, Sixth Street Resurfacing,
and that Rock Road Companies, Inc. be paid $10,617.65 as recommended by the City Engineer.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 3rd day of March 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Award Final Pay for C13-02, Sixth Street Resurfacing

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter(s) Greg Boysen, Public Works Director Department(s):Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

Rock Road Companies Inc. has completed construction of project C13-02 Sixth Street Resurfacing, and has submitted all of
the required paperwork and bonds. Final payment has been requested by the contractor.

This project rehabilitated Sixth Street from Liberty Avenue to Maple Avenue. The project repaired portions of the curb and
gutter, driveway aprons and sidewalks with new concrete. The existing concrete/asphalt roadway was milled and repaved
with asphalt and lane markings.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The requirements of the contract have been completed to the satisfaction of the City.
2. The awarded contract amount was $ 342,831.06

Quantity increases and change orders $ 347,857.78
Net payment due contractor $ 10,617.65

3. The City Engineer, City Attorney, and Director of Accounting recommend that a final payment be made to Rock Road
Companies, Inc. in the amount of $10,617.65

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources
to further Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

 This project repaired deteriorated pavement and added landscaping thereby improving the area.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Approval of the Resolution authorizing the Final Payment to Rock Road Companies, Inc. in the amount of $10,617.65

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Adequate funding is available in the budget.







RESOLUTION
REAFFIRMING THE CLASS “B” BEER AND RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE

FOR HOURGLASS MEDIA, LLC, D/B/A THE CASTLE AT 501 PROSPECT,
AND ESTABLISHING A TIMELINE FOR COMPLETION

WHEREAS, the Beloit City Council granted a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor
License on July 15, 2013, to Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect, located at 501
Prospect Street in the City of Beloit, John Wittnebel, Agent; and

WHEREAS, the License was not issued by the City Clerk because the building has been under
construction and the business is not ready to open; and

WHEREAS, Section 31.04(3) of the City of Beloit Municipal Code indicates that the City
Council may rescind a license previously granted if the license has not been issued because of
incomplete construction, renovation, or code compliance for more than six month after the original
approval; and

WHEREAS, the Code allows an opportunity for the Licensee to be heard prior to any
decision regarding the License, and State Statutes require a revocation hearing if the decision is
made to rescind; and

WHEREAS, the Agent appeared at the meeting of the Alcohol Beverage License Control
Committee on February 11, 2014, and presented a request and written timeline for the completion
of the lower and main floors of the building; and

WHEREAS, the ABLCC recommended that the City Council allow the Agent to continue his
efforts to remodel the building and open the business with a deadline of the end of the current
licensing period, June 30, 2014, to fulfill the inspection requirements and obtain the License from
the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit does hereby
reaffirm the License and set a deadline of June 30, 2014, for the Agent to complete construction
and obtain the License from the City Clerk and that failure of the Agent to obtain the License by the
deadline may result in non-renewal of this License for the 2014-2015 license year.

Adopted this 3rd day of March 2014.
City Council of the City of Beloit

ATTEST: Charles M. Haynes, President

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LCC, d/b/a The Castle at 501
Prospect

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter(s): Rebecca Houseman LeMire Department: City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:

On July 15, 2013, the City Council granted a Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License to Hourglass Media, LLC,
d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect, located at 501 Prospect Street in the City of Beloit, John Wittnebel, Agent. The license has
not been issued to date because the building continues to be under construction.

Section 31.04(3) of the City of Beloit Municipal Code states that the City Council may rescind a license previously granted if
the license has not been issued because of incomplete construction, renovation, or code compliance for more than six
months after the original approval. However, the Code allows an opportunity for the licensee to be heard prior to any decision
regarding the license, and State Statutes require a due process revocation proceeding should it be recommended that any
granted but unissued license be rescinded.

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee (ABLCC) requested that the Agent appear before the Committee on
February 11, 2014, to discuss the status of the license. At the February 11

th
meeting, the Agent presented the attached

request for an extension and indicated that the lower and main levels of the building will be complete and ready occupancy
by April 1, 2014. The ABLCC reviewed this request and unanimously recommended that the City Council allow the Agent
until the end of the current licensing period, June 30, 2014, to fulfill the inspection requirements and obtain the license.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
1. Because this is a Reserve License, it is not part of the City’s quota for regular “Class B” Liquor Licenses. The City

does have a state-mandated quota for Reserve Licenses, but there are still four available.
2. In addition to the request for an extension to allow the completion of the building, the Agent has also requested that

the licensed premise description on the application be amended to exclude the third floor of the building, which will
not be complete for several additional months. This application to amend the License is also on the March 3

rd
agenda

for referral to the ABLCC. If the ABLCC makes a recommendation regarding this item at the March 11
th

meeting, it
will come back to the City Council for possible action on March 17

th
.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:
Taking action regarding this license conforms to the City’s Strategic Plan by encouraging economic development in the
entrepreneurial community while applying sound, sustainable practices to promote high quality development.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the City Council follow the recommendation of the Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee and
adopt the attached resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Adopting this Resolution and allowing an extension of time for the existing Reserve License ensures that the City will receive
the $10,000 Reserve License fee (plus the pro-rated cost of the license) to be deposited into the City’s general fund.

Attachments:
Resolution; Request from Hourglass Media, LLC



ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION

TO: Beloit City Council

FROM: Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee

DATE: February 11, 2014

SUBJECT: Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for
Hourglass Media, LLC

The Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee recommends the Beloit City
Council approve an extension to June 30, 2014 to complete the renovation of
Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle, 501 Prospect Street, John Wittnebel,
Agent.

The motion carried 7-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City Clerk











RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BLACKHAWK STATE BANK
AN EXTENSION FOR OUTSTANDING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

AT 2231 TREVINO COURT, BELOIT, WISCONSIN

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit previously provided for a special
assessment for the four residential lots located 2231 Trevino Court; and

WHEREAS, Blackhawk State Bank is now the owner of said property and has formally
requested a three-year nonuse deferral of said special assessment amounts, as indicated in the
attached letter dated January 14, 2014; and

WHEREAS, current market conditions have made it difficult to develop and market the
four residential lots located at 2231 Trevino Court; and

WHEREAS, Section 33.08 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit
allows for the City Council to grant nonuse deferments and further allows the City Council to
grant exceptions to the otherwise applicable requirements of submitting a Master Development
Plan, a marketing study, a business pro forma and a surety bond or letter of credit; and

WHEREAS, the development was previously reviewed and approved by the City and
there is no apparent need at this point for a Master Development Plan, a marketing study or a
business pro forma; and

WHEREAS, because of current market conditions and the expense of procuring a surety
bond or a letter of credit, it would work a hardship on Blackhawk State Bank to post such a
surety bond or letter of credit; and

WHEREAS, the special assessments for 2013 were levied November 15, 2013 and are on
the official City of Beloit, Wisconsin tax rolls and may not be removed therefrom.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Blackhawk State Bank is hereby granted
a three-year extension of the outstanding special assessments due for the four residential lots at
2231 Trevino Court for the assessments previously levied for the years 2014, 2015 and 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Blackhawk State Bank is hereby granted an
exception from the requirements to submit a Master Development Plan, a marketing study, a
business pro forma, and a surety bond or letter of credit.



2

Adopted this 3rd day of March, 2014.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
tdh\res\trevino2231=140219 1447 (cln) 14-1027











RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING TRANS 75 EXCEPTION REQUEST FOR

PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT ON BAYLISS AVENUE

WHEREAS, Bayliss Avenue, from Park Avenue to the Railroad tracks, in two phases, is in the
proposed Street Resurfacing Programs for years 2014 and 2015; and

WHEREAS, this street project is proposed to be partially funded with Wisconsin Department of
Transportation (WisDOT) Local Road Improvement Project (LRIP) funding; and

WHEREAS, in 2009, Wisconsin Act 28 created Statute 84.01 (35) which requires WisDOT to
ensure that bicycle and pedestrian facilities are included in all pavement replacement projects funded in
whole or part from state funds; and

WHEREAS, Bayliss Avenue, within the City limits, meets the pedestrian facilities requirement
because it has sidewalk on both sides, but does not meet the bicycle facility requirement; and

WHEREAS, Statue 84.01 (35) provides exception conditions under which such facilities may be
omitted; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has determined that the Annual Average Daily Traffic (AADT) is under
1,500 vehicles per day (vpd) on Bayliss Avenue creating an "absence of need" for dedicated bike lanes
which is an allowed exception to the statue.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County,
Wisconsin, find that this project meets the conditions for the exception.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 3rd day of March, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President
ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Authorization of Trans 75 Exception request

Date: March 3, 2014

Presenter(s) Greg Boysen, Public Works Director Department(s):Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

An upcoming pavement replacement project for Bayliss Avenue is listed in the 2014 Capital Improvement Plan with a
component funding source being the City’s State of Wisconsin Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) entitlement. This
funding source includes ‘strings’ which mandate the installation of a dedicated bicycle lane. The City is requesting an
exception to this requirement since the street is not being reconstructed. To obtain the exception a resolution of support by
the City Council is required.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The addition of a bicycle lane to Bayliss Avenue would involve significant changes to the infrastructure which are beyond
the intended scope of this pavement replacement project.

2. Bayliss Avenue is not indicated as a bike route on any of the City’s master plans for transportation, growth, or land use.
3. An exception to the bicycle requirement because of traffic volumes less than 1500 vehicles per day is available and

applicable to this project and requires a resolution confirming the exception by the governing body.
4. The proposed exception will apply to the last two phases of the project. The 2014 phase will improve between Park

Avenue and Nelson Avenue, and the 2015 phase will improve from Nelson Avenue to the railroad.
5. The Town of Beloit has jurisdiction over a share of the project. The Town Administration has expressed a desire to

continue financial participation as appropriate. Cooperation between the Town and the City was successful in the two prior
phases that rehabilitated Bayliss Avenue from Riverside Drive to Park Avenue in 2012 and 2013.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

As an eco-municipality, focus on the sustainable stewardship of City resources, services and infrastructure; to protect both our
built and natural environment and enhance the quality of life for current and future generations.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends approval of the exception request.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

Fifty percent of the project cost is proposed to be reimbursed through the LRIP. Funds are available in the 2014 CIP budget
to front the entire cost this year, with reimbursement received applied to next year’s phase of work.


	Monday, March 3, 2014
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.	Proposed Zoning Text Amendment to amend Section 5-408 of the Zoning Ordinance Chapter 19 of the Code of General ordinances of the City of Beloit relating to Designated Floodplain Maps (Kerry Ingredients)  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 6-0First reading, suspend the rules for Second reading
	b.	Resolution authorizing a Conditional Use Permit to allow ground level office uses in the CBD-1, Central Business District- Core, for property located at 430 E. Grand Avenue (Phoenix Building)  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 6-0

	5.	CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 17, 2014 and the Special Joint City Council and School District of Beloit Board of Education Meeting of February 24, 2014  (LeMire)
	b.	Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road, from Temporary M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, to Permanent M-1, Limited Manufacturing District  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	c.	Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the property located at 1000 Bluff Street from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen) Refer to Plan
	d.	Application for review of a proposed building addition within Telfer Community Park located at 2301 Skyline Drive (Ramsey) Refer to Plan Commission
	e.  Application for Amendment to the Premises Description for the Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a The Castle at 501 Prospect, John Wittnebel, Agent  (LeMire)  Refert to ABLCC
	f.  Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C13-02, Sixth Street Resurfacing  (Boysen)

	7.  LICENSES
	a.   Resolution reaffirming the Class “B” Beer and Reserve “Class B” Liquor License for Hourglass Media, LLC, d/b/a  The Castle at 501 Prospect, and establishing a Timeline for Completion  (LeMire)  ABLCC recommendation for approval 7-0

	8.	ORDINANCES- none
	9.	APPOINTMENTS- none
	10.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	11.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	City Manager’s Report to the Community  (Arft)	

	12.	REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS
	a. Resolution authorizing Blackhawk State Bank an Extension for Outstanding Special Assessments at 2231 Trevino Court, Beloit, Wisconsin  (Casper)
	Assessments at 2231 Trevino Court, Beloit, Wisconsin  (Casper)

	b. Resolution authorizing Trans 75 Exception Request for Pavement Replacement on Bayliss Avenue  (Boysen)

	13. ADJOURNMENT	

